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Malave, Erin ‘

From: Donna Lynn Gaddis [dgaddis@ecardio.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2010 3:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Sherry Hill

Subject: Notification of Address Change

We are notifying you that eCardio Diagnostics LLC have moved from 1442 Lake Front Circle, Ste 150,
The Woodlands TX 77380 to 1717 N Sam Houston Parkway W, Ste 100, Houston TX 77038-1312 and
our business number has changed as well from 281-465-5200 to 281-760-0500.

Document number: M080000046144y
FEVEIN number: . 770644336

Date Filed: 10/15/2008
State: X

Donna Lynn Gaddis
Accountant

eCardio

1717 N. Sam Houston Parkway West
Houston, TX 77038 )
Office; 281-760-0500

Fax: 5709

dgaddis@ecardio.com

www. acardio.com

This message contains confidential information and is intanded only for shill@ecardio.com, corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us. If you are not one of
these recipients you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the designated recepients immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses, Donna Lynn Gaddis therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please
request a hard-copy version. ’
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